RFP-21-06
ADDENDUM 1
License Plate Reader Equipment / Data Collection
DATE:

March 19, 2021

FROM:

Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent

NEW PROPOSAL DUE DATE: THURSDAY, APRIL 1, 2021, BY NOON OUR CLOCK
The following information is provided to all prospective offerors and is hereby made a part of the abovereferenced proposal documents. Proposers must acknowledge this Addendum 1 with their submittal. This
addendum is a total of two pages.
CLARIFICATION, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CHANGES:
CHANGE to proposal due date. See new date above. A second addenda will be issued by March 25th.
Several questions related to support by the City will be addressed in that separate addendum.
Clarification - Correction on LPR locations…
CHANGE Section II: “LPRs shall be provided in sufficient quantity to obtain data from three lanes of northbound,
and three lanes of southbound traffic at each intersection (at a minimum). West bound traffic information is
desirable.”
TO: “LPRs shall be provided in sufficient quantity to obtain data from three lanes of southbound traffic at Kipling
St and W 48th Ave, as well as east and westbound lanes at Kipling St and W 48th Ave; and east and westbound
lanes only at the Kipling St and W 49th Ave. intersection”
1. Can the City of Wheat Ridge provide a point of contact from Lumen?
Laura Reid-Pettee (laura.reid-pettee@lexisnexis.com)
2. Can the City of Wheat Ridge provide an expanded description of “Lumen connection”? In other words,
is the successful vendor to purchase user licenses on behalf of the City, and if so, is this to include
training, and RMS / CAD integration?
The Lumen connection is to provide an ODBC connection and any necessary translation.

3. Does the City of Wheat Ridge consider the “Lumen connection” to only be a license/subscription to the
Lumen software or should the connection be integrated into the LPR back office software?
Lumen is a web-based program. The subscription service costs are separate and covered by IT
annually. This connection is a one-time fee for any new data source.

4. Is the city planning on expanding the ALPR capabilities in the future with more moving, fixed or Patrol?
Yes, we would like to expand sometime in the future. However, we do not have specific plans for
expansion.
5. P4 section C: Please clarify 5 year maintenance and warrantee, will you be billing year 2-5 in advance
on the first year from the grant or will that be a separate, above and beyond cost and not attached to the
grant?
This is the only thing the grant will pay for past the first year and according to the grant, it MUST be
included. There won’t be any warranty costs paid out of pocket for us.
6. Are the Signature pages, forms and appendices included in the Proposal 40 limit page count?
No.
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7. Can the cameras be mounted over the roadway on the traffic signal for the site at 49th Ave?
Placement for each of the cameras will be on the traffic signal poles. CDOT is allowing the City to use
their traffic signal poles for this purpose.
8. Will the city accept digital signatures for all documents including any notary/attestation?
Yes, though scanned original signatures are preferred.
9. Can the City describe the data required to be sent via the Lumen connection?
This is going to be the date/time, location (including lat/long), picture, and plate #.
10. Is the City aware if Lumen will charge the successful vendor a fee for the “connection” or is this included
in the City’s membership?
Lumen charges this fee for every new data source. It’s a one-time fee and doesn’t have any relation to
the annual subscription fee.

Visit the City website for bid documents, addendum, project updates at www.ci.wheatridge.co.us Bids &
Proposals tab.
POINT OF CONTACT: Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent, jnellis@ci.wheatridge.co.us or phone 303-235-2811.
Do not contact the user department or evaluation committee.
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